Mid Southern California Area 09 District 09 Committee Meeting Minutes (Zoom Meeting) May 15, 2022 4:00pm - 5:00pm - Meeting

Meeting Opened at: 4:00 pm.

- Attendance: (11) Steve P., Leonard L., Francine W., Michael W., Jodi B., Scotty N., Christina C., Dennis R., Tori K., Eve W., Zack S.
- Serenity Prayer Read
- GSR Preamble Read
- Concept 5 Read
- Approval March, 2022 minutes Motion: Jodi B.
 Second: Scotty N.
 Approved: Yes
- Accepted last month's treasury announcement

Reports:

Secretary Report - The February meeting minutes are now posted on the District 09 website and the approved March minutes will be submitted. Eve attended the May 15 Area 09 Delegate Share Back.

DCMC Report - Michael W. attended the Area 09 March ASC in Irvine and the May 15 Area 09 Delegate Share Back. He shared highlights from the delegate's feedback.

Alternate DCMC Report - N/A as this position is open

Intergroup Report - The Book of the Month is <u>As Bill Sees It</u> for \$8.00. The Central Office is taking applications for volunteer back ups. Less people are coming into zoom, but the computers are open and ready to be used. Intergroup will have a literature table at Pow Wow. There is a conference room available at the Central Office. Church meetings may need liability insurance and Dennis shared a list of insurance companies. The H & I conference will be live in Big Bear Lake over Memorial Day weekend. The link is <u>https://www.socalhandi.org/</u>. The Central Office has a new display case with medallions and historical literature.

Treasurer Report - Scotty will attend the H & I Conference and will give a report. He highly recommends attending, even if just for Friday night dinner and the speaker meeting. Contributions have been down the past two months. The AA Grapevine subscriptions were purchased and will be reflected in next month's report.

Public Information - Francine shared a flier for the 12 Concepts of World Service Interactive Discussion in June and requested that the GSRs share with their groups. She is also planning

a "Pioneer Women in AA" workshop on October 8, 2022. She coordinated the donation of 200 AA Grapevine subscriptions to the "Carry the Message" Project. The total cost is \$4,636.

Registrar - Christina confirmed that she will send updated contact lists to Michael and he will distribute them to the District 09 committee members. She also clarified that the June District 09 Share Back is open to any interested AA member. She attended the Area 09 Pre-Conference Assembly in April and the Area 09 Delegate Share Back in May.

DCCYPAA - No report as we do not have a representative

GSRs -

- Jodi B., Just the Black Print, attended the Area 09 Pre-Conference Assembly in April and the Area 09 Delegate Share Back in May. Her group will move the St. Margaret's Episcopal Church as of June 1, 2022.
- Leonard L. is GSR for Sunny Dunes 7am. The organization is now called Sunny Dunes Clubhouse. Each meeting has their own secretary, treasurer and GSR. They are already opening rooms to other 12 step groups.
- Steve P, 559 Club, is waiting to receive his GSR kit from GSO, but he will continue in his duties as GSR while he waits.
- Eve, Step Sisters Group, submitted feedback on the google form to the Area 09 delegate and distributed the 12 Concepts Interactive Discussion flier to her group via email. She clarified some of the information she received at the Area 09 Delegate Share Back so that she can report back to her group.

Old Business:

200 Grapevine subscriptions have been purchased through the "Carry the Message" Project.

New Business:

Our June meeting will be the Area 09 Delegate Share Back. In July, we will discuss the September 16-19 workshop in Utah

Coming Events:

The next Mid Southern California Area 09 District Committee meeting will be Sunday, June 19.. The zoom room will open at 3:00pm for GSR school. The meeting will begin at 4:00pm, on zoom.

Responsibility pledge read and meeting closed at 4:57 pm